[image: ]Annex A.1.a – Technical Proposal – Pricing Structure
Ref RFP : RFP‐AFG‐KBL 008-May -2023 Provision of Cash or Hawala Services 




· Please detail in this part all the price structuring mechanisms for your service. Please note that your prices are not expected here and should be indicated in Annex A.2 – Financial Proposal, but that all criteria that may affect your prices must be specified. In case you are bidding for multiple LOTs, please print this document in several copies, indicating below the pricing structure for each LOT:  

Lots selection

	Indicate for which lots you are bidding

	LOT 1 : Provision of Cash or Hawala Services in USD 
	☐Yes   ☐No

	LOT2: Provision of Cash or Hawala Services in AFG
	



Pricing Structure 
DRC is expecting the FSP to present its pricing structure to understand the costs breakdown and how the costs will be calculated for DRC programming. Your prices are not expected in this section but in the lots defined in Annex A.2 – Financial Proposal

	Categories
	Questions
	Answer

	[bookmark: _Hlk40364537]Fixed, Marginal and Other Costs – for each party (incl. recipient)
	How is the cost determined (flat rate, percentage)?
	

	
	What, if any, costs are borne by the recipient, vendor or other actors?
	

	Variables (scale, distance, security, currency/exchange rates, ex ante/ex post transfer etc.)
	Would these costs be different depending on the location? If yes, please explain how. 

	

	
	What cost savings per transaction do you offer for larger sums or higher numbers of payment recipients?

	

	
	Are there any other variables influence the cost of the transfer service?

	

	Proposed payment method, schedule
	What is the proposed method and schedule of payment. Does the bidder accept post-payment as per the process outlined in the ToR? 

	☐Yes   ☐No
If No: please explain.

	
	
	

	Other relevant information
	Is there other relevant information in this respect of which DRC should be aware?

	


Validity and completeness of the quotation


I hereby unequivocally confirm that there are no additional costs or variations in their price structure other than those indicated.

☐Yes   ☐No


	Bid validity period
At least [3] months
	

	Currency of the bid
	

	Company name
	

	Name of the representative who completed the offer
	

	Date of submission
	

	Signature & Company stamp
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